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October 2, 2012

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE MEETING

TO: The members of the House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs

FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The members of the House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs, chaired by
Representative Girod Jackson, III will meet as follows:

DATE: Thursday, October 11, 2012

TIME: 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: House Committee Room 6

PURPOSE: (1)  To receive an update regarding the programs, powers, duties,
responsibilities, and functions transferred to the Louisiana Housing
Corporation pursuant to SB 269 of the 2011 Regular Session.

(2)  To receive a report from the Office of Community Development on the
status of federal disaster funding for recovery efforts relative to hurricanes
Katrina, Rita, Gustav, Ike, and Issac, and to receive an update on housing
programs not transferred to the Louisiana Housing Corporation.

 
(3)  To receive a report from the Louisiana Workforce Development
Commission relative to federal funds disbursed to Louisiana for Community
Development Block Grants and Community Action Agencies.
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